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This form iz for use in nominating or regquesting determinations for individual
properties and districts. See instructions in How to Complete the National
Register of Historio Places Registration Form (National Register Bullstin 16A) .
Complete each item by marking “x” in the appropriate box or by entering the
information reguested. If any item does not apply to the property being
documented, enter "N/AY for “not applicable.” For functions, architectural
classification, materials, and areas of significance, enter only categories and
subcategories from the instructions. Place additional entries and narrative
items on continuation sheets (NPS Form 10-200a). Use a typewriter, word
processoy, or compubter, to complete all items.

1. Rame of Property

historic name: _Naval Hospital Historic Digtrict

other names/site number: Naval Heospital (Building H-1)., Officers’ Quarters
(Buildings H-25. H-26. and H-27),. . 0Utitity Building
(I-35) . Garace (Buildings H-41 and H-42}

2. Location

street & number: _roughly bounded by Seth Williams Road (a.k.a. River Road) ,
Cutler Street, and Olive Streeot

not for publication

city or town: _Camp Leieune vicinity state _North Carclina code:
NC county: _Onslow code: Zip code: _28542-0004

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

Ag the designated authority under the Natilonal Historiec Preservation AcL, as
amended, I Thereby certify that this nomination reguest for
determination of eligibility meets the documentartion standarde for registering
properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural
and professional requirements set Forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In mv opinion, the
property neets does not meet the Naticnal Register Criteria. I
recommend that this property be considered slgnificant nationally
statewide _ _ locally. (___ See continuation sheet for additional comments.)
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In my opinion, the property nealts

criteria.

Signature of commenting official/Title

State or Federal agency and bureau

does not meet the National Register
{ See continuation sheet for additional comments. )

Date

4. Naticnal Park Service Certification

I, hereby certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register

See continuation sheet,
determined eligible for the

National Register
See continuation sheet.
determined not eligible for the

National Register
removed from the National Register

other (explain):

Signature of Keeper

Date of Action

5. Classification

Ownership of Property (Check as many boxes as apply)
. private
public~-local
. public~State
% . public-rPederal

Category of Property (Check only one box)
building (s}

X district

site

structure

objact

Number of Essources within Property

v

Contributing Honcontributing

7 0 buildings

0 0 sites

g B mtructures
.0 g ohiscts

7 a Total
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World War 1Y Construction

at Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, 19477545 {Page 3)

Name of related multiple property listing (Enter “N/AY if property is not part
of a multiple property listing.)

world War I¥ Construction ab Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, 1941-1945 (Curming
and Bowers 13981

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions {(Enter categorieg from instructicng)

Cat: DEFENSE Sub: _military facility
HEALTH CARRE hospital
DOMESTIC gingle dwelling
DOMESTTIC secondary structure

Current Functions {(Enter categories from instructions)

Cat: _DEFENSE Sub: _military facility
DOMESTIC gingle dwelling
DOMESTIC secondary sbtructure

7. Description

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
Colonial Revival

Materiales (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation _concrets
roof _asphalt
walls _brick
conocrete
other copper
Wood

Narrative Descripticon {Describe the historic and current condition of the
proparty on one or mors conbtinuation sheets.)

8. Btatement of Bignificance

spplicable Hatlonal Register Criteria {(Mark “x” in one or more boxes for the
criteria qualifving the properiy for Hational Register Llizeing)
X_ A coperty i sgooiated with e cs that have made a significant

our history.

of perzons significant in
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World War II Copnstruction

at Maripe Corps Base Camp Lejeuns, 1941-1845 ) {Page 4}
. C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type,

period, or method of comstruction or represents the work of a
master, or possessges high artistic values, or represents a
gignificant and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

o Property has vielded, or is likely to yield information
important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark *X” in all the boxesg that apply.)

A cwned by a religiocus institution or used for religious purposes.
B removed from its original location.
C a birthplace or a grave.
D a cemetery.

______E a reconstructed building, object, cor structure.

. F a commemorative property.

— G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance within the

past 50 years.

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)}
Military
reriod of Significance _1842-1945

Significant Dates _19242

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B ig marked above}
MN/A

tuleural Affiliation _Undefined

Architect/Fuilder U.5. Navy, Bureau of Yards & Docks
Carr and J.FE. Greiner, Durham, NC, and Baltimore, MD

Narrabive Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of the property on
one or more continuation sheets.)
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designated a Watiocnal Historic Landmark
recorded by Higtoric American Builldings Survey #
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #

Primary Location of Additional Data

& State Historic Preservabion Office

Other State agency

_&  Federal agency
Local government

niversilty

. Dther

Name of reposgitory:

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Properity 26.02 acres
UTM References (Place additicnal UTM references on a continuation sheetb)

Zone Easting Nerthing Zone Basting Northing
r 3

2 4
¥ _ See continuation sheet.

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property on a
continuation sheet )

Verbal Boundary Description can be found on Continuation Sheet Section 15
Page 1

Boundary Justification ({Explain why the boundaries werse selected on a
continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification can be found on Contincation Sheet Secticn 10 Page 1

il. Form Prepared By

name/title:_Stuart Paul Dixeon/Senior Architectural Historian

organization:_The Louls Serger Group, Inc. date: March 2007
street & number: 203 Fast Carv Street, Suite 100 telephone: §04-225-0348
city or town: Rlchmond gtate: _VA zip code: _23219-373¢

Additional Documentation

-

Submit the following items with the completed form:

Maps
& USGE map (7.5~ or iS-minute serlieg) indicating bthe property’s location.
2 gketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage

Y NUNerous regsources.
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Photographs
Reprasentative black-and-white photographs of the property.

additional items {Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Complete thig item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)
name United States Marine Corps., Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

street & number: _PSC Box 20004 telephone:
city or town: _Camp Lejeune state: _NC zip code: 285420004
Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for

applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate properties
for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to
amend existing listings. Response to this reguest is reguired to obtain a
penefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended
(16 U.5.C. 470 et seq.). & federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a
person is not reguired to respond to a collection of information unless it
displays a valid OMB control number.

Fatimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for thig form is estimated
to average 18.1 hours per response including the time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the
form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this form
to Keeper, National Register of Historic Places, 1849 “C* Street NW, Washington,
nC 20240,
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DESCRIPTION

The former Naval Hospital at Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune (Building H-1)
standsg in the middle of the Hadnot Point peninsula located along the east side
of the New River near Jacksonville, in Onslow County, North Carolina {Figure NH-
A)Y. Wallace Creek forms the northern boundaryv of Hadnot Point; the New River
surrounds the peninsula to the west and south. Seth Williams Road (also known as
River Road}, a principal thoroughfare extending north-to-south parallel to the
New River through the Hadnot Point portion of Camp Lejeune, forms an oval at
Hadnot Point encircling the Naval Hospital and other builldings that once served
the medical needs of the Marine base. Two secondary roads intersecting with Seth
Williams Road, Cutler Street and Olive Street, form the northern and eastern
boundary of the Naval Hospital lot. The Naval Hospital Historic District
encempasses the former hospital building and three senior officers’ guarters
known as “Surgeon’s Row” and located along a semi-circular drive connected to
the northwestern section of the Seth Williams Road loop.

A U-shaped asphalt drive leads northward from Seth Williams (River) Road to the
Hospital’s ornate formal entrance, which ocoupies the southern elevation of its
central core building (Plate NH-1). This section of the hospital building
originally contained the Naval Hospital's administrative center. A series of
hyphens and wings extending west, north, and east of the administrative center
constitute the remainder of the hospital. A manicured grass lawn featuring a
centrally placed steel fiagpole set into concrete stands in the interior of the
U~shaped drive. Scattered mature trees line the U-shaped drive and Seth Williams
Road. A large asphalt parking area stretches along the south side of gSeth
Williams Road opposite the Hogpital's administration center. Additicnal
buildings north and east of the hospital, also part of the naval hospital
reservation, gerved a wvariety of functions, from warehouses GCo nurses’
officers’, and corpsmen’'s quarters, and & laundry facility. The II Marine
Expeditionary Force (II MEF) now uses the former Naval Hospital building as its
headquarters and haz renamed the structure Julian C. Smith Hall. Lisutenant
General Julisn Smith (1885-1%75) was instrumental in establishing Camp Lejeune
ag an amphibiocus division trajnzng base accmrdlng Lo a bronze plague affixed to
the wall of the Administration Bullding’s main entrance.

The Naval Hospital’'s administrative center consists of a thres-story rectangular
brick stretcher-bond structure with an asp halt shingled hipped roof. A total of
25 symmetrically spaced bays compose its southern elevation. Three bave coocuny
ite side eslevations. A concrete ﬁéandatign undergirds the building,

The administrative center displays elaborate Neocolonial and Gecrgian Revival
architectural details. A tﬁree story seven-bay-wide entrance pavilion crowned by
a three-bay-wide one-bayv-deep centrally placed pedimented cross-gable zerves a
the wvisual focus of the administrative center and possesses much of th
architectural detailing (Plate NH-2). 2 nine-light circular window with

rowlook suriedﬁd EQCQ“DGVQVLF” four cast-stone kevsiones penetrates the ccnteL
ne surrounds also adorn the pavilion’

1 three windows of the pavilion’s $@cand
the esight-over-eight wond =zash and casg-
edimentad architrave lintels ©of the sgame

«

R
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material. Ornamental cast-stone quoins and pilasters vertically divide the
pavilion, and coursed cast-stone veneer trims the first stoery. Entrances in the
central three bays of the pavilion each contain double wood doors with panels
set above and below a large rectangular licht. A sunburst transom occupies the
round arch above each door. A cast-stone band supports a molded wood cornice. An
ornate octagonal cupola, displaying fourteen-over~twelve sash in four round
keystone arch openings framed by paired pilasters and topped by a flared hip
roof sheathed with copper, punctuates the pavilion’'s roof (Plate NH-3).

Nine-bay-wide wings extend west and east from the pavilion (Plate NH-4).
Corbeled quoins ornament the corners of the wings. Seven horizontal bands of
raised bricks extend across the first story of the wings. A cast-stone belt
course caps the raised bands and separates the first and second stories of the
wings. Eight-over-eight wood sash with molded wood surrounds and cast-stone
sills occupy most windows In the wings and pavilion. A wood molded cornice
ornaments the wings’' eaves. Currently containing metal doors emptying ontoe metal
fire escapes, the center bays of the west and east side elevations show evidence
that they previously contained windows that have been enlarged for the emergency
exits. The installation of the fire escape alsc necessitated infilling some

0 window openings with brick.

Two-story 1l-bay-wide Thyphens extend west and east from the central
administrative building (Plate NH-5). Asphalt shingles cover the hyphens’ gable
roofs ornamented with a wooden box cornice. Stretcher-bond brick composes the
hyphens’ walls. A concrete foundation supports the hyphen. The symmetrical
fenestration consists of alternating single and paired six-over-six wood sash
with cast-stone sills.

The two-story hyphens are repeated twice to the west and esast. The hyvphens
connect two-story hospital wards, which extend perpendicular to the hyphens,
with the central administrative building via a long west-to-east corrider
running through the hyphens and the rear of the administration center. HEleven
two-story hospital wards project from the hyphens. Two two-atory wards reach
northward from the west hyphens, and three additional warde extend soubhward
from the west hyphens. Three two-shory wards stretch northward and three extend

gsouthward from the east hyphens.

Bach of the two-story hospital wards repeats the szame form based uporn a standard
Navy design. Asphalt-shingled roofs cap wards composed of stretcher-bond brick
built on a goncrete foundation. The wards extend 17 symunetrically spaced havs
along their elevations facing awayv from the central administrarive building
{Plate HNH-6}. Thus wards west of the administratcivy core  preseni an
uninterrupted 17-bay-wide elevation to the west, and wards aast of trhe
administrative center present this elevation facing east. The bay nearest the
end elevation penetrates the wall betwsen the first and second story, providing
light to an interior stalr hall. The elsvations facing toward the adminisfrabive
section possess three-bayv-wide by three-bayv-desp wings socupying the ninth
through the venth bayes from the hyphens (Plate NH-7}. The wards contain
different configurations of single and double windows along their I7-bay
elevaticns based on their original interior room composition. The three-bay by
three-bay wings possess single windows in each of their fenestral openings
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Windows typically consist of either six-over-six or eight-over-eight wood sash,
or aluminum-framed sash with six-over-six muntin ingserts.

The end elevations of the hospital wards possess two roof types. A gable-on-hip
roof crowns a two-bayv-wide section set farthest from the central administrative
building. This portion of the end elevation is set back roughly 4 feet from the
adjacent four-bay-wide portion of the end elevation. A shed-roofed porch
supported by metal posts anchored to a concrete stoop with four concrete steps
ccoupies the first story of the set-back. The porch usually protects a six-over-
six wooed sash window and a wood door with a large upper light flanked by thrse-
light sidelighits with lower panels. A two-light transom tops the door opening.
The single window in the second story of the set-back portion of the end
elevation typically possesges an eight-over-eight wood sash window. A gabled
roof ornamented with a semicircular sunburst window in its peak crowns the four-
bay-wide portion of the end elevation. Eight-over-eight wood sash
characteristically occupy the first and second story’s four bavs.

The north sides of the second and third hyphens from the administrative core
puilding to both the west and east alsgo possess a two-story one-bay-wide service
ell roughly one bay deep (Plate NH-8). Enclosing a stair hall and an elevator
shaft, the service ell consists of stretcher-bond brick with a concrete
foundation and a asphalt-shingled hipped roof. A szquare room topped by a
pyramidal roof penetrates the second storyv and centains a roof scuttle. A one-
story metal-sheathed flared-hip-rocf perch supported by metal posts protects the
service ell’s first story entrance. The entrance features a wood door with a
large light. Three-light sidelights with lower panels and a two-light transom
surround the door. Six-over-six wood sash tvpically ocoupy the gservice ell’s
windows. Some of the service ells have had handicapped ramps installed that lead
to the entries along the ellsg’ northern elevations.

The hyphens farthest from the administrative center stand only one story tall
but possegs features similar to those of the two-story hyphens (Plate NH-9). The
north elevations of the one-story hyvphens display nine bavs, and the sgouth
alevations exhibit 11 bays. Palred and single six-over-six weod sash form the
predominant window type in the cone-story hvphens. A wood door, with large light
surrounded by three-light sidelights and a two-light transom protected by a
shed-reoofed porch, normally occuples the center bay of the hyphens.

Une-story wards attached to the one-story hyphens compose the struchures

simiiary to the two-story wards. Wings thres bavs wide by two bavs deep extend
from the ninth, tenth, and eleventh bays of the elevations facing the
administrative core bullding (Plate NAH-10). The end elevations consist of a

H
ot
fore
O
i

four-kav-wide gable-roofed seo and a two-bay-wide gable-on-~hip-roocfed
gsaction featuring a shed-roofed porch (Plate NH-11). As the one-story wards form
the last perpendicular element of the sprawling hespital building, their
elevations facing away from the administrative center contain btwice as many
bays. Bighteen symmetrically spaced bays of gingle or paired windows flank =
central entrance along this exterior elevation. The entrance consisgts of a shed-
roovfied porch over a wood door with a large light surrounded by thres-light
gsidelights and a two-light fransom (Flate WH-12). When all interior doors arse
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open in the hyphens’ intericr hallways, a persocen can see through this entrance
to the far zide of the one-story ward on the opposite side of the hospital.

Supplementing the hyphens and perpendicular wards, two additional wings extend
northward adiacent to the administrative center. Opposite the first two-story
ward west of the administrative core stands a one-story T-shaped wing (Plate NH-
13} . This structure originally served as the personnel and records office for
the hospital. Built using gix-to-one common-bond brick courses, the wing extends
seven bays northward from the hyphen to the three-bay-wide northern top of the
T, The T's north elevation originally contained 18 bavs but now has only 16
bays; three of the original window openings have been combined inte a loading-
dock bay with a vertically rolling metal deor. The wing also features a
corbellad belt course and a concrete coping atop its parapet roof. Most of the
T's window openings contain six-over-six or elght-over-elght wood sash. A fiber
glass vertically rolling garvage door occupies the central bay of the top of the

T.

A large three-story L-shaped structure stretches northward directiy to the rear
of the administrative section. This structure housed subsistence and
recreational facilities for hospital persomnel. A sglender five-bayv-wide wing
joins a larger 13-bav-wide wing connected to a large rectangular structure
forming the L. The L portion housed an auditorium and mess hall while the wings
contained a variety of shops and offices, including a barber and tailor shop, a
chaplain's office, a post office, a library, and a store.

Although most of the wards have undergone extensive remodeling =since the
hospital became the headguarters of the IT MEF, the entrance lobby of the former
administrative building still retains much original fabric. The lobbv features
coffered ceilings, a terrazze floor, columns faced with stone veneer, wood

cornices, and stone wainscoting.

In addition to the Naval Hospital itself, Surgeon’s Row located directly west of
the hespital buillding and overlooking the New River, contributes to the Naval
Hogpital Historic District. Surgeon’s Row consists of three identical dwellings
i-25, H-26, and H-27), two garages {(H-41 and H-42), and a utility building (H-
35} arranged aleong & semi-circular drive connecting to Seth Williams or River
Road east of the bulldings {(Plate NH-14). The dwellings are situated amid an
open grass vard approximately 506 farﬁs east of the HNew River. Re-forested areas

are located to the south and north of the three dwelliings and fﬁiaﬁ@d builldings.

Each of the dwellings consists of a two-story, sgide gabled building with a one-
story side-gabled wing appended to the northern eﬁd, and a one-story, shed-
roofed glass-enclosed porch on the cpposite end {Plate MNH-15). The dweilings’

formal entrances face west towards the New River, although each possesses a
gidewalk leading from ;he strest Lo the rear, east entrances and the west
amtrancg ”Hc three dweili ature raised brick foundations, asgphalt
p “GTbeWZﬁﬂ b panetrating the center of the two-story

vz&ge, vellow aluminum sid i cornices, aluminum-sheathed partial
returns on bhe g able ends, oy hielding the northern wings from
the ztreeb. The siding runs ZGTLallf o Lhe dings’ gecond stories and
vartically on the first stories
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The formal front entrance to each house is located in the northernmost bay of
the three-bay main block {Plate NH-16). Each entrance features a four-panel wood
door with two upper lights flanked by fluted pilasters, and topped by a jack-
arch lintel. The remaining bays on the first and second story have one-over-one
aluminum sash with six-over-six false muntins (Plate NH-17). The western
elevation of the northern wing possesses two off-center windows of the same
type. The buildings’ northern elevations exhibit one centrally located window in
the addition’s gable end and two windows, a small one-over-cne aluminum sash
unit and a four-over-four sash unit, in the second story (Plate NH-18). The
second story sastern elevationsg display four unevenly spaced windows, also with
one-over-one aluminum sash and false muntins. First story fenestration consists
of a triple and two single windows of the szame type. Two bays, a window, and a
crossbuck wood deoor with nine upper lights penetrate the eastern elevation of
the northern wing. The sgouthern elevation contains two one-over-one aluminum
sash with false muntins. The porch’s doors consist of two vertical panels with

nine upper lights.

A two-car garage, Building H-42, stands a short distance south of Dwelling H-25
beside the southern curve of the Surgeon’'s Row drive (Plate NH-19). The garage

U features a side-gabled rocof covered with asphalt shingles, a poured-concrete

foundation and driveway, exposed rafter feet, corner boards, and weatherboard
siding. Four bays with six-panel wood doors flanking fiberglass overhead rolling
doors occupy the northern, street side elevation. Six-over-six wood sash windows
are present in each gable end and on the southern elevation.

Building H-41, another two-car garage, stands on the northern edge of the
Surgeon’s Row drive. It is very similar to Building H-42, as it has a poured-
concrete foundation, weatherboard siding, corner boards, and exposed rafter
feet. A six-panel metal door set within an earlier window opening cccupies the
west elevation gakle end. Two six-over-six wood windows penetrate the garage's
western elevation.

The Utility Building, H-35, stande a sghort distance northwest of Auilding H-41
(Plate NH-20}. The utility building possesses a small rectangular floor plan, a
raised concrete foundation, brick stretcher-bend walling, a belt course four
courses below a molded wood cornice, and partial gable returns. Centrally
spaced, palred two-panel doors face the curving drive. A small, one-story
tractor shed is attached to the rear {northern) elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Soon after construction of Camp Ledeuns began in late sgpring 1241, the
Department of the Navy began plans for a 500-bed temporary hospital to serve
Navy and Marine persomnel and civilian employees of the base. As this region of
North Carolina suffered from a lack of other medical facilities, the
eatablishment of a naval hospital at the base became an important priority.

Following the Navy custom of locating hogpitals near bodies of water somewhat
removed from major areas of activity, the Hadnot Point peninsula was chosen as
the zite for the Camp Lejeune medical facility. The locaticn of the building was
also related to efforts to decrease the spread of communicable disgeases. (A
detailed description of the Naval Hespital and medical facilities at Camp
Lejeune can be found in the Multiple Property Documentation Form World War I
Construction at Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, 1841-1945 [Cunning and Bowers

1988]1.)

The Naval Hospital at Camp Lejeune copied standard naval hospital design and
spatial organization. A three-story administrative building and rear wing
housing recreational and subsistence activities formed the central portion of
the hospital. Medical wards were erected perpendicular to the administration

- building in long rectangular wings connected by a central hyphen. As need

dictated, the hospital could be expanded through the appsnding of additional
hyphens and wings. Although most hospital buildings employed standard designs,
rhe Neocolonial architectural themes used on the base’'s other principal
structures were utilized in the construction of the Administration Building,
resulting in an elaborately embellighed formal southern elevation.

Construction of the hospital began in mid-April 1942. After the United States
entered World War 1T, two wings were added to the original plan in order o
expand the hospital to 620 beds. Succesgive wings were added as construction
progressed, At the time cof its commissioning in May 1943, the Naval Hospital at
Camp Lejeune appeared gimlilar to its present form. Figure NH-B, a porticn of a
1643 site plan depicting the Hadnot Point area, illustrates the hospital and its
associated complex of ancilliary support buildings pricr bto the construction of
the T-shaped wing and the one-story wards on the building’'s west and east ends.
The hospital complex at Hadnot Peoint also included, in addition te the main
hogpital building, civilian and WAVES nurses’ guarters, a 40-bed family
hospital, two corpsmen’s quarters, a medical warehouse, a garage, a powder
houge, a laundry, twoe servants’ guartsrs, a bachelor officer guarters, three

single-family quarters for seniocr officers (Surgeon’'s Row!, and one individual
guarters for warrant ofLicezs Construction of the one-story wards bsgan in
January 184% and gave the hogpital a total of 1,800 heds. The one-story wards
consbituted the last %Grid wWar II-era Navy and Marine Corps hospital
construction

Evalu of the Haval Hospital {Building H-1} for bau;Bﬁal REegister
eligi ig based wupon griteria outlined in the Hultipl Property
Diooum Fo Werld War I7 Construction at Marine Corps %aﬁc (aﬁp Lejeunea,
1947 - and So%mx 18980 under the property  type CHedlcal
Facil: 7 the historic conktext “U.%. Naval Hospliltal, Camp Lejeune,”
the m facility may be significant under Criterion 2 for its direct
aseccl with the important wartime programs and activities of the Bureau of
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Medicine and Surgerv. Built in order to provide medical care and treatment Lo
members of Camp Lejeune’s resident communliiv, and to assist in the training of
corpsmen, pharmacist’s mates, and hospital attendants for service with the
Marines at bases and in the Pacific theater, the Naval Hospital directly
participated in the programs of the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery and thus
meets National Register Criterion A. A medical facility may also be significant
under {riterion C within the historic context “U.S. Naval Hospital, Camp
Lejeune,” if it embodies noteworthy design characterigtics or uses materials
that distinguish medical facilities within the installation, or that established
a prototype or standard for medical facilities. Reflecting notewcrthy standard
design characteristics developed by the Bureau of Yards and Docks for naval
hospitals, and incorporating Neocolonial architectural themes utilizing
materials and ornament to define and reinforce Camp Lejeune’s principal
buildings as distinguished structures, the Naval Hospital also meets National
Register Criterion C.

In addition to significance criteria, the Naval Hospital must also possess
outlined levels of integrity, inciuding location, design, and exterior
materials. The Naval Heospital currently stands on its original site and retains
integrity of location. The hospital also reflects its final construction phase
following the addition of the one-story wards and thus possesses integrity of
design. Despite replacement of some windows and doors, the buillding retains
overall integrity of design, materials and workmanship. The Naval Hospital at
Camp Leijeune, Building H~1, meetz National Reglster Criterion A for its
asgociation with the medical treatment and training of personnel, and Criterion
¢ for its embodiment of the distinct characteristics of Nawval Hospital
architecture during the period 1942-1945%. The Surgeon’s Row buildings, erected
as an integral part of the hospital complex to provide housing for resident
medical officers, are contributing elements of the Naval Hospital Historic
District; all have dntegrity of design, asscciation, feeling, setting, and
location.
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

UTM COORDINATES

ZONE RAETING NORTHING
Overall District Boundaries
A 18 ZB2256 2835539
B 12 282374 3838638
c 18 282457 3835553
D 18 262848 3839491
E i3 282864 3839348
F 18 282385 3836461
Individually Eligible Resource Boundaries
Naval Hospital {Building H-1} iR 2B262% 38398419

HISTORIC DISTRICT VEREBAL ZBOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

National Register boundaries for the Naval Hospital Historic District begin at
the intersection of Seth Williams Road with Olive Street, and proceed in a
waesterly direction along the north side of Seth Williams Road to the zemi-
circular drive at Surgeon’s Row. The boundary then extends westward along a
line 25 feet south and parallel to the southern leg of the semi-circular drive
before terminating at the New River. The boundary then follows the riverfront
northward to another line extending southeastward, parallel and 25 feet
northeast of the northern leg of the semi-circular drive. Upon the line’s
intersection with Seth Williams Road, the boundary continues along the south
side of said road in a northeast directien to its intersection with Cutler
Street. The boundary continues along the west and south sides of Cutler Street
te its intersection with Olive Street. The boundary then turns south along the
wzst side of Olive Street to the place of beginning.

HISTORIC DISTRICT BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION:

These boundaries encompass the Naval Hospital and its related senicr medical
persconnel housing. All of the buildings were constructed during Werld War II,
the historic districh’'s peried of significance, and nossess good integrity of
lccation, design, materials, asscciation, feeling, workmanship, and sebuing.

INDEIVIDUAL RESOURCE VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

Hational Register boundaries for the individually eligible Haval ﬁus§at31 ar
depicced on Figure 7?77-7. These boundaries generally consist of £
Williams Eoad on thm scuth and west, Cutler Streeb on the north, and O]

]
iat
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INDIVIDUAL RESOURCE BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION:

The National Register boundaries encompass the significant Naval Hospital at
Hadnot Point and its surrounding landscaped grounds. The boundary includes the
U-sghaped drive forming the formal approach to the hospital’s Administration
Building and the grass lawn encleosed by the drive and Seth wWilliams Road (River
Road)
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PHOTOGRAPHS

The following information applies to all photographs:

Property Name: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune: Naval Hospital Historice
District

Location: Onszlow County, North Caroclina

Photographer: Stuart Paul Dixon

Photo Date: Photos NH-1 through NH-13; 1998
Photos NH-14 through NH-20; 2005

Negatives Stored: The Louls Berger Group, Inc., East Orange, New Jersey
07018

INDIVIDUAL PHOTO IDENTIFICATIONS:

‘5§  NH~1 South perspective, looking north
NH-2 South elevation, Administration Building, looking north
NH-3 South and esast elevations, cupola, looking northwest
NH-4 West and south elevations, Administration Bullding, looking northeast
NH~5 South elevation, east hyphen No. 1, locking northeast
NH-6 North and west elesvations, northeast wing No. 3, lcocoking southeast
NH-7 Fast and north elevations, northwest wing No. 2, looking southwest
NH-8 Morth elevation, wast hyphen No. 3, looking south
NH-8 Norch elevabion, wast hyphen No. 4, looking south
HH-10 South and sasgt elevations, southwest wing No. 4, looking southwest
NH-11 West and scouth elevationg, southwest wing No. 4, locking norrheast
NH-1Z Center enbtry west elevation, wing Ho. 4, looking east
NH~13 Easgt and north elevations, T-wing, locking scouthwesh
MH~14 Rast elevai%@ns} Surgeons’ Row {Buildings H-25%, H-26 and H-27}),

lovking north

NE-15 FZast elevation, Building H-27, looking northwest
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NH-16 West elevation entrance, Building H-25, looking southeast
NH~17 West and south elevations, Building H-25%, loocking northeast
NH-18 East and north elevations, Building H-25%, looking southwest
NH-19 East and north elevations, Building H-42, looking west

NH-20 South and east elevations, Building H-35, looking north
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